From: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 February 2022 15:26

To: NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk

Subject: FW: UNLICENSED VENUE -502-508 HIGH ROAD N17

Hello

The unlicensed premises at 502-508 High Road N17 (behind the McDonalds) is advertising Valentines
events for which they have no licence.

There are events planned for 14" & 18" Feb according to the posters.

Can officers on ‘late turn’ please attend to gather evidence of any unauthorised licensable activity
taking place please?

Regards
Daliah Barrett
Licensing Team Leader

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege
and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed.
Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey
Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might affect any
computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage
from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party
organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant
legislation.

Kindest Regards

Derek
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The Met’s Network of Women and HeforShe Allies working together for Gender Equality.
“I learned that courage was not the absence of fear, but the triumph over it. The brave man is not he who
does not feel afraid, but he who conquers that fear.”

— Nelson Mandela
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